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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 12:16 PM
To: 'robert.swanson@vizada.com'

Cc: James Ball; Howard Griboff; George Li
Subject: Grant of Vizada STA Applications

Attachments: 20090107120757.pdf; 20090107120746.pdf

Mr. Swanson,

We have granted your STA applications for Vizada, Inc. (ITC-STA-20090105-00004) and VIZADA Services LLC
(ITC-STA-20081219-00541). Attached is a copy of the stamp grant for each application.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division, IB
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

1/7/2009
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INTERNATIONAL SECTION 214 REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF SPECIAL
TEMPORARY AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INMARSAT BGAN SERVICE

VIZADA Services LLC (“VIZADA?”) hereby requests special temporary authority
(“STA”) to continue to provide Inmarsat BGAN services via the Inmarsat 4F2 satellite at 52.75°
W.L. from December 24, 2009 through J anuary 6, 2009. In addition, Vizada requests STA for a
wmaom of 60 days, commencing January 7, 2009, to provide Inmarsat BGAN services via the
Inmarsat 4F3 satellite at 97.65° W.L.

Grant of the requested extension and new STA will serve the public interest by permitting
VIZADA to provide continuity of service to customers as BGAN services transition from the
4F2 satellite to the 4F3 satellite. .

- In October 2005, VIZADA (under its former name, FTMSC US, LLC) filed applications
seeking international Section 214 authority and an earth station blanket license to operate up to
20,000 terminals communicating with Inmarsat’s next-generation spacecraft to provide BGAN
services. See File Nos. ITC-214-20051012-00406 & ITC-AMD-20060804-00388 and SES-LFS-

20051011-01396; SES-AMD-20051118-01602; SES-AMD-20060605-00926; & SES-AMD-
20060804-01315, Call Sign E050284. VIZADA subsequently filed requests for special .
temporary authority to allow it to commence offering service while the underlying applications
were being processed. The initial STA requests were granted May 12, 2006. See File Nos. SES-
STA-20060314-00438 and ITC-STA-20060314-00158. _

In order to wﬁoiao service continuity, VIZADA has requested extension of its STAs
every 60 days, most recently in File Nos. SES-STA-20081016-01333 and ITC-STA-20081016-
00465.

On January 7, 2009, Inmarsat’s BGAN service will be relocated from the 4F2 satellite
currently located at 52.75° W L. to the 4F3 satellite at 97.65° W.L. By this application, VIZADA
seeks authority to provide Inmarsat BGAN services via the Inmarsat 4F2 satellite at 52.75° W.L.
from December 24, 2009 through January 6, 2009 and to provide Inmarsat BGAN services via
the Inmarsat 4F3 satellite at 97.65° W.L. commencing January 7, 2009 for a period of 60 days.

In support of this request, VIZADA hereby incorporates by reference the information
provided in its applications for regular BGAN service authority as amended, its prior STA
requests, and its pleadings in those proceedings. VIZADA agrees to continue to operate subject
to the terms and conditions contained in the original STA grant issued on May 12, 2006.



